
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meetings to gather 
information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals 
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services contact the clerk’s office at the above.   

Page 1 of 1 

 

Office of the Town Clerk 
Town of Brookfield | 645 N. Janacek Road, Brookfield, WI 53045 

Office: 262-796-3788  |  Clerk@TownofBrookfield.com 

 

7pm on Tuesday, July 16, 2024 

Immediately prior to the Town  

Board Meeting.    

MEETING AGENDA  

Community Development 

& Redevelopment Authority (CDA). 

Eric Gnant Room 

 TOB Municipal Building 

645 N. Janacek Rd., Brookfield, WI 

               

Item # Topic  
1. Call to Order.  

Membership (7): Supervisor Ryan Stanelle (CDA Chair), Supervisor Steve Kohlmann and resident members 
Richard Diercksmeier, Thomas Koplin, Don Mueller, William Neville, and Dan Zuperku.  

 

2. Meeting Notices.   

3. Adoption of the Agenda.  

4. Meeting Minutes: May 7, 2024 Meeting of the CDA.  

5. Citizen Comments. Three minute limit.   

6. Administrator: Consideration of Direct Trade Addendum to Revenue Bonds, Series 2015A Dated December 
3, 2015 Fiscal Agency and Trust Agreement. 

 

7. Communications and Announcements.  

8. Adjourn.  

 
Posted July 12, 2024  
 
 
 
Deanna Alexander, MPA  
Town Clerk, Town of Brookfield 
 

7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 1



 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meetings to gather 
information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals 
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services contact the clerk’s office at the above.   

Page 1 of 1 

 

Office of the Town Clerk 
Town of Brookfield | 645 N. Janacek Road, Brookfield, WI 53045 

Office: 262-796-3788  |  Clerk@TownofBrookfield.com 

 

7pm on Tuesday, May 7, 2024 

Immediately prior to the Town  

Board Meeting.    

MEETING MINUTES  

Community Development 

& Redevelopment Authority (CDA). 

Eric Gnant Room 

 TOB Municipal Building 

645 N. Janacek Rd., Brookfield, WI 

               

Item # Topic  
1. Call to Order.  

Present: Chair Ryan Stanelle, Richard Diercksmeier, Thomas Koplin, William Neville, and Dan Zuperku.  
Absent: Steve Kohlmann and Don Mueller.  A quorum was met (5-2) and the meeting was called to order at 
7:02pm. 

 

2. Meeting Notices: The Clerk confirmed the meeting was publicly noticed on May 3, 2024.   

3. Adoption of the Agenda. 

Motion by Koplin to approve the agenda, seconded by Diercksmeier.  
Motion prevailed by a voice vote (5-0).  

 

4. Meeting Minutes: February 6, 2024 Meeting of the CDA. 

Motion by Koplin to approve the meeting minutes, seconded by Neville.  
Motion prevailed by a voice vote (5-0). 

 

5. Citizen Comments. No members of the public requested to speak.   

6. Treasury: Review of vouchers and checks, including increment payments. 

Motion by Koplin to approve the vouchers and check payments 1 and 2 for increments, seconded by Neville.  
Motion prevailed by a voice vote (5-0). 

 

7. Communications and Announcements. 

Stanelle asked Administrator Hagie about anticipated future meetings, who responded that a meeting in 
June 2024 is likely along with an August 2024 meeting for increment payment approval. Stanelle requested 
that there be a quarterly update presented in August at the same meeting the request for the increment 
approval is presented.  

 

8. Adjourn. 

Motion by Koplin to adjourn at 7:11pm, seconded by Diercksmeier.  
Motion prevailed by a voice vote (5-0). 

 

 
Submitted July 12, 2024  
 
 
 
Deanna Alexander, MPA. Town Clerk, Town of Brookfield 
 

7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 2



               Associated Trust Company, N.A. 

Directed Trade Addendum  

Terms and Conditions  

Terms and Conditions 
Directed Trades                              December 2023 

Client/Owner Name: Brookfield CDA (“you” or “your”) 

Account Number: 84-F333-02-9 (“Account”) 

You have entered into the following account agreement with Associated Trust Company, N.A. (“ATC”): Fiscal Agreement 

(“Agreement”).  Under the terms of your Agreement, you have sole and exclusive responsibility for and control over the 

investment of assets in your Account.  ATC is not a broker.  ATC recommends and prefers that you work with a broker of 

your choice to transact all purchases and sales of securities. You have requested, however, that ATC process transactions 

(trade executions) in your Account and on your behalf in accordance with instructions given by you.  By signing below, you 

acknowledge and agree that the following terms and conditions apply to each transaction processed by ATC upon receipt of 

a valid written instruction from you: 

1. Written Instruction Required.  ATC will only act if a specific instruction is given to your Trust Administrator and his 

or her Assistant in writing and in a format acceptable to ATC. ATC does not accept oral instructions given over the telephone 

or left in a voice mail message.  ATC will not act on oral instructions or on written instructions provided to anyone other than 

your Trust Administrator and his or her Assistant. 

2. Timing Not Guaranteed. ATC will use its best efforts to complete the transaction within a reasonable time after 

receipt of a valid written instruction from you. ATC makes no promises or predictions as to the timing of any transaction and 

does not guarantee the timing of any transaction. Transactions involving securities containing restrictions will not be 

completed on the same day the instruction is given. Instructions provided outside of regular NYSE market hours will be held 

and trades will be entered to the security’s primary market during market hours on the next trading day. Certain transactions 

may be blocked or subject to pre-review by ATC which may delay execution of a trade.  

3. Best Execution.  In order to carry out your instruction(s) and arrange for purchase and sale of the securities in your 

Account, you authorize ATC to employ or deal with members of securities or commodities exchanges, brokers, or dealers 

(collectively “broker-dealers”) as may be necessary.  ATC will use its best efforts to employ or deal with broker-dealers who 

charge reasonable expense and obtain the best execution (prompt and reliable execution at the most favorable security 

price obtainable) of the transaction(s).  To the extent permitted by law, ATC does not guarantee price or best execution.  ATC 

has no responsibility of liability for any cost or loss incurred by reason of any act or omission of any broker-dealer that may 

be selected by ATC to execute transactions as instructed by you. 

4. Instructions Must Be Lawful. All instructions you give shall be subject to the applicable rules, customs and usages of 

the exchange or market, and its clearinghouse, on which such orders are transacted by ATC or any of its affiliates, 

representatives, directors, officers, or employees, or any broker-dealers used by ATC (collectively, the “ATC Parties”), 

including cancellation of transactions in certain circumstances. ATC reserves the right to refuse to act on any instruction that 

ATC believes would violate applicable law.  

5. Funds Must Be Available.  ATC will not act on any instruction if funds are not available in your Account on the trade 

date. ATC has no responsibility or liability for refusing to act if funds are not available.  

6. Use of Trading Platform.  ATC does not warrant that service on the trading platform will be uninterrupted. To the 

extent permitted by law, under no circumstances, including negligence, shall ATC, the ATC Parties, nor any third-party 

vendor, have any responsibility of any kind for any loss or damage that you incur in the event of any failure or interruption 

of the trading platform or resulting from the act or omission of any other party involved in making the trading platform 

available, or from any other cause relating to access to or use of the trading platform, whether or not the circumstances 

giving rise to such cause may have been within the control of ATC, the ATC Parties, or of any vendor providing software or 

services support for the trading platform.  

7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 3



Page | 2 
Terms and Conditions 
Directed Trades                                 December 2023 
 

7. No Advice. Neither ATC nor any of the ATC Parties will provide any tax, legal, or investment advice related to the 

Account, nor give any advice or offer any opinion regarding the suitability of any security, order, transaction, or execution in 

your Account. No ATC opinion or any recommendation of any security provided to clients at large constitutes a 

recommendation to you or to any specific client to purchase or sell any investment. Any investments you instruct ATC to 

transact, whether based on information obtained from ATC or otherwise, are solely your own decisions and based on your 

own evaluation of your personal investment risk profile and your investment objectives. Any listing of mutual funds or other 

securities that may be available through ATC shall not constitute or be construed as investment advice.  

8. No Ongoing Obligation. You retain the sole responsibility and risk for your instruction(s) and investment decisions, 

and you solely are responsible for knowing the rights and terms of all securities in your Account, specifically including 

valuable rights that expire unless the holder takes action. This includes, but is not limited to warrants, stock rights, 

convertible securities, bonds, and securities subject to a tender or exchange offer.  ATC has no obligation to notify you of 

any upcoming expiration or redemption dates, or, except as required by applicable law or regulation, to take any action on 

your behalf without specific written instruction from you.  

9. Liability and Indemnification. You assume all risks with respect to the purchase, sale or liquidation of securities in 

your Account. Neither ATC nor the ATC Parties have any responsibility or liability for any loss or depreciation (including 

without limitation any decrease in value of assets held in the Account due to market activity) resulting from any action or 

inaction of ATC or the ATC Parties pursuant to an instruction from you.  You indemnify and hold harmless ATC and the ATC 

Parties from and against any loss, damage, liability, or expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) relating to your 

instruction(s) or the Account, provided such loss is not the result of ATC’s or the ATC Parties’ willful misconduct.  In no event 

will ATC or the ATC Parties be liable to you for any special, indirect, consequential or incidental damages even if ATC or the 

ATC Parties have been advised of the possibility thereof.  Any liability arising out of any willful misconduct by ATC or the ATC 

Parties shall be limited to an amount equal to the benefit that would have resulted from the transaction during the period 

between the date of a trade and the applicable time for settlement of such trade. 

10. Fees. Any expenses or fees incurred as a result of instruction(s) given by you, such as those charged by a broker-

dealer to execute a trade, are yours and will be charged to you or to your Account. ATC reserves the right to charge additional 

fees and to amend, modify or supplement your fee arrangement as a result of processing transaction(s) on your behalf.     

11. Amendments to Terms and Conditions. ATC reserves the right to amend, modify or supplement these Terms and 

Conditions upon notice and delivered by regular mail, by e-mail or otherwise.  

12. Agreement In Effect. These Terms and Conditions are incorporated into your Agreement with ATC.  Your Agreement 

remains in full force and effect.  

13. Electronic Signature and Electronic Storage.  A copy of your signature or your signature transmitted electronically 

(by facsimile, email, or by using a web-based e-signature platform such as OneSpan or DocuSign) shall be effective to bind 

you to the same extent and effect as your original signature. You consent to the use of electronic signature platforms and to 

electronic transmission and storage. 

BY SIGNING BELOW, YOU CERTIFY TO ATC THAT YOU HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW THESE TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS WITH LEGAL COUNSEL OF YOUR CHOOSING, YOU HAVE NOT RECEIVED LEGAL ADVICE FROM ANYONE AT 

ATC OR ANY OF THE ATC PARTIES, YOU ARE SIGNING VOLUNTARILY, AND YOU HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND INTEND 

TO BE BOUND BY THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

 
Dated: _____________________    ____________________________________________________ 

Tom Hagie 

7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 4



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 5



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 6



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 7



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 8



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 9



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 10



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 11



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 12



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 13



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 14



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 15



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 16



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 17



7/16/2024 CDA Meeting Packet - Page 18


